WEBs ETF TRUST (the "Trust")

WEBs DEFINED VOLATILITY SPY ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY QQQ ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLE ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLB ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLI ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLY ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLY ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLV ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLK ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLK ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLC ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLU ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLU ETF
WEBS DEFINED VOLATILITY XLRE ETF
(each, a "Fund")

OCTOBER 10, 2025

Supplement To Each Fund's Summary Prospectus, Prospectus and Statement of Additional Information Dated December 17, 2024 and June 10, 2025

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in each Fund's Summary Prospectus, Prospectus and Statement of Additional Information, effective October 27, 2025, each Fund's respective name will change as listed below:

Current Fund Name	New Fund Name	
WEBS Defined Volatility SPY ETF	WEBs SPY Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBS Defined Volatility QQQ ETF	WEBs QQQ Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLE ETF	WEBs Energy XLE Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLB ETF	WEBs Materials XLB Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLI ETF	WEBs Industrials XLI Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLY ETF	WEBs Consumer Discretionary XLY Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLP ETF	WEBs Consumer Staples XLP Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLV ETF	WEBs Health Care XLV Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLF ETF	WEBs Financial XLF Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLK ETF	WEBs Technology XLK Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLC ETF	WEBs Communication Services XLC Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLU ETF	WEBs Utilities XLU Defined Volatility ETF	
WEBs Defined Volatility XLRE ETF	WEBs Real Estate XLRE Defined Volatility ETF	

PLEASE RETAIN THIS SUPPLEMENT FOR FUTURE REFERENCE

PROSPECTUS

WEBs ETF Trust (formerly, Syntax ETF Trust)

WEBs Defined Volatility QQQ ETF (DVQQ)

December 17, 2024

Principal U.S. Listing Exchange: Nasdaq, Inc.

WEBs Defined Volatility QQQ ETF (the "Fund") is an exchange-traded fund ("ETF"). This means that shares of the Fund ("Shares") are listed on Nasdaq, Inc., its Principal U.S. Listing Exchange (the "Exchange"), a national securities exchange, and trade at market prices. The market price for the Shares may be different from the Fund's net asset value per share (the "NAV").

The Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") has not approved or disapproved these securities or passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this Prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. The Shares are not guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other agency of the U.S. Government, nor are Shares deposits or obligations of any bank. It is possible to lose money by investing in the Fund.

Table of Contents

WEBs DEFINED VOLATILITY QQQ ETF		
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE FUND'S PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES		
ADDITIONAL RISK INFORMATION		
MANAGEMENT	20	
FUND SERVICE PROVIDERS	22	
SHAREHOLDER PROCEEDINGS	22	
INDEX/TRADEMARK LICENSES AND DISCLAIMER	23	
ADDITIONAL PURCHASE AND SALE INFORMATION	23	
DISTRIBUTIONS	24	
PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS DISCLOSURE	25	
U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION	25	
GENERAL INFORMATION	27	
PREMIUM/DISCOUNT INFORMATION	28	
CODE OF ETHICS	28	
DISTRIBUTION PLAN	28	
OTHER INFORMATION	28	
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS	28	
WHERE TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE FUND	29	

WEBs DEFINED VOLATILITY QQQ ETF

OBJECTIVE

The Fund seeks to provide investment results that, before fees and expenses, correspond to the performance of the Syntax Defined Volatility Triple Q's Index (the "Index").

FEES AND EXPENSES OF THE FUND

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy, hold and sell shares of the Fund ("Fund Shares"). You may pay other fees, such as brokerage commissions and other fees to financial intermediaries, which are not reflected in this table and the Example below.

Annual Fund Operating Expenses

(Expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment):

Management Fees ¹	0.85%
Distribution and Service (12b-1) Fees	0.00%
Other Expenses ²	0.00%
Acquired Fund Fees and Expenses ³	0.11%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	0.96%

- Unitary management fee under which the investment adviser pays substantially all expenses of the Fund (including the cost of transfer agency, sub-advisory, custody, fund administration, legal, audit and other services and license fees, if any, and any expenses incurred by the Trust and allocated to the Fund), excluding the fee paid to the investment adviser, interest, taxes, acquired fund fees and expenses, if any, brokerage commissions and other expenses connected with the Independent Trustees of the Trust, their counsel, the execution of portfolio transactions (including any net account or similar fees charged by futures commission merchants), distribution and service fees payable pursuant to a Rule 12b-1 plan, if any, and extraordinary expenses.
- (2) "Other Expenses" are estimates based on the expenses the Fund expects to incur for the current fiscal year.
- (3) "Acquired Fund Fees and Expenses" are based on estimated amounts for the current fiscal year.

Example:

This Example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other funds. The Example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated, and then sell all of your Fund Shares at the end of those periods. The Example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and that the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs would be:

1 Year	3 Years
\$98	\$306

PORTFOLIO TURNOVER

The Fund pays transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Fund Shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses or in the Example, affect the Fund's performance. Because the Fund has not yet commenced operations, portfolio turnover information is unavailable at this time.

PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

The Fund is a passively managed ETF listed for trading on the Exchange. The Fund implements its investment objective by investing, under normal market conditions, at least 80% of its net assets (including borrowings for investment purposes) in financial instruments that achieve the investment results of the Index.

Syntax Defined Volatility Triple Q's Index. The Index is a rules-based strategy that seeks to track the performance of the Invesco QQQ TrustSM, Series 1 ("QQQ" or the "Underlying ETF"), with investment exposure to the Underlying ETF adjusted for a targeted annual volatility rate of 22% (a representation of the annual long-term volatility rate of the Underlying ETF) (the "Defined Volatility Rate"). The Index was created by Syntax LLC ("Syntax" or the "Index Provider").

Volatility is a statistical measurement of the magnitude of asset price fluctuations (increases or decreases in an asset's price) over time. In general, an investment with high levels of volatility will subject an investor to more significant variances in gains and losses than the investment with lower volatility over the same period. Realized volatility is the historically observed movement of the price of an asset over a given period. The Index dynamically allocates exposure to the Underlying ETF by comparing the Underlying ETF's 21-day realized volatility (short-term volatility) to the Defined Volatility Rate. The Fund, in seeking to track the Index, will increase exposure to the Underlying ETF to the extent short-term volatility is lower than the Defined Volatility Rate and, conversely, will decrease exposure to the Underlying ETF to the extent short-term volatility is higher than the Defined Volatility Rate. On each day of trading of the Underlying ETF, the Index calculates the short-term volatility of the Underlying ETF by measuring the daily volatility returns of the past 21 days of trading for the Underlying ETF and

- when the measured Underlying ETF short-term volatility is below the Defined Volatility Rate, the Index increases exposure to the Underlying ETF in order to adjust the Underlying ETF short-term volatility up to the Defined Volatility Rate;
- when the measured Underlying ETF short-term volatility is above the Defined Volatility Rate, the Index
 decreases exposure to the Underlying ETF in order to adjust the Underlying ETF short-term volatility
 down to the Defined Volatility Rate.

As further described below, the Index seeks to implement this strategy by primarily allocating to shares of the Underlying ETF and alternately allocating to either a total return swap on the Underlying ETF, as a way of applying leverage to the Underlying ETF and thereby increasing volatility to the Defined Volatility Rate, or a cash position as a way of reducing volatility to the Defined Volatility Rate. The Fund does not seek to track the investment performance of the Underlying ETF, and exposure to the Underlying ETF will vary dynamically in the Fund's strategy, between 0-200%. See "Additional Information About the Fund's Principal Investment Strategies" for a discussion of the Index.

There is no assurance that the Index or the Fund will successfully maintain the Defined Volatility Rate in accordance with its investment objective. The Fund's returns will likely differ in amount, and possibly even direction, from the returns of the Underlying ETF. These differences can be significant, the Fund and the Underlying ETF may incur substantial losses. The Fund could lose money regardless of the performance of its Underlying ETF and as a result of portfolio rebalancing, fees, the Underlying ETF's volatility, compounding and other factors, the Fund is unlikely to match the performance of the Underlying ETF.

The Index seeks to provide investment exposure to the "total returns" of the Underlying ETF. The total returns of the Underlying ETF are based upon the Underlying ETF's market price and include capital gains, dividends and distributions paid by the Underlying ETF. The Underlying ETF is a unit investment trust that seeks to track the investment results, before fees and expenses, of the NASDAQ-100 Index, which includes 100 of the largest domestic and international non-financial companies listed on the Nasdaq Stock Market based on market capitalization. While Index and the Underlying ETF reflect companies across major industry groups, more than 50% of the holdings are in the information technology sector. The Underlying ETF does not contain securities of financial companies, including investment companies.

Swap agreements are contracts entered into primarily with major financial institutions for a specified period ranging from a day to more than one year. In a "swap" transaction, two parties agree to exchange the return (or differentials in rates of return) earned or realized on predetermined investments or instruments for a specified time period. The Fund expects to enter into one or more over-the-counter ("OTC") swap agreements with major global financial institutions for a specified period ranging from a day to more than one year to provide exposure to the investment performance the Index. The terms of the Fund's OTC swap agreement are expected to provide payments whereby only the net amount is paid to the counterparty entitled to receive the net payment. The Fund's obligations (or rights) under the OTC swap agreement will be equal only to the net amount to be paid or owed under the agreement, based on the relative values of the positions held by each counterparty.

The Fund will, from time to time as determined by the Index, hold cash, cash-like instruments or high-quality fixed income securities (collectively, a "Cash Position"). The Cash Position may consist of income-producing (1) U.S. Government securities, such as bills, notes and bonds issued by the U.S. Treasury; (2) money market funds; (3) fixed income ETFs; (4) collateralized repurchase agreements; and/or (5) corporate debt securities, such as commercial paper and other short-term unsecured promissory notes issued by companies that are rated investment grade or of comparable quality.

Concentration Policy. To the extent the Underlying ETF concentrates (i.e., holds 25% or more of its total assets) in the securities of a particular industry or group of industries, the Fund will concentrate its investments to approximately the same extent as the Underlying ETF. As of the date of this prospectus, a significant portion of the Underlying ETF is represented by securities of companies in the information technology sector.

Diversification Status. The Fund is classified as "non-diversified" under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the "1940 Act"), which means that the Fund may invest a higher percentage of its assets in a fewer number of issuers than is permissible for a "diversified" fund.

PRINCIPAL RISKS OF INVESTING IN THE FUND

As with all investments, there are certain risks of investing in the Fund. Fund Shares will change in value, and you could lose money by investing in the Fund. An investment in the Fund is not a deposit of a bank and is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other governmental agency. There can be no assurance that the Fund's investment objective will be achieved. The principal risks are presented in alphabetical order to facilitate finding particular risks and comparing them with other funds. Each risk summarized below is considered a "principal risk" of investing in the Fund, regardless of the order in which it appears. The significance of each risk factor below may change over time and you should review each risk factor carefully.

Active Market Risk. Although the Fund Shares are listed for trading on the Exchange, there can be no assurance that an active trading market for the Fund Shares will develop or be maintained. Fund Shares trade on the Exchange at market prices that may be below, at or above the Fund's NAV. Securities, including the Fund Shares, are subject to market fluctuations and liquidity constraints that may be caused by such factors as economic, political, or regulatory developments, changes in interest rates, and/or perceived trends in securities prices. Fund Shares could decline in value or underperform other investments.

Authorized Participant Concentration Risk. Only an authorized participant may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that act as authorized participants on an agency basis (i.e. on behalf of other market participants). To the extent that these institutions exit the business or are unable to proceed with orders for issuance or redemption of creation units and no other authorized participant is able to step forward to fulfill the order, in either of these cases, Shares may trade at a discount to the Fund's NAV and possibly face delisting. This may also result in significantly diminished trading market for the Shares.

Cash Position Risk. The Fund's Cash Position may include obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities, including bills, notes and bonds issued by the U.S. Treasury, money market funds, short term bond ETFs and corporate debt securities, such as commercial paper. Some securities issued or guaranteed by federal agencies and U.S. Government-sponsored instrumentalities may not be backed by the full faith and credit of the United States, in which case the investor must look principally to the agency or instrumentality issuing or guaranteeing the security for ultimate repayment, and may not be able to assert a claim against the United States itself in the event that the agency or instrumentality does not meet its commitment. The U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities do not guarantee the market value of their securities, and consequently, the value of such securities may fluctuate. Although the Fund may hold securities that carry U.S. Government guarantees, these guarantees do not extend to Fund Shares.

Money market funds are subject to management fees and other expenses. Therefore, investments in money market funds will cause the Fund to bear indirectly a proportional share of the fees and costs of the money market funds in which it invests. At the same time, the Fund will continue to pay its own management fees and expenses with respect to all of its assets, including any portion invested in the shares of the money market fund. It is possible to lose money by investing in money market funds.

Short term bond ETFs will generally invest in short-term instruments (i.e., duration of less than one year). The amount of time until a fixed-income security matures can lead to various risks, including changes in interest rates over the life of a bond. Short-term fixed income securities generally provide lower returns than longer-term fixed income securities. The average maturity of an ETF's investments will affect the volatility of the ETF's share price.

Corporate debt securities such as commercial paper generally are short-term unsecured promissory notes issued by businesses. Corporate debt may be rated investment-grade or below investment-grade and may carry variable or floating rates of interest. Corporate debt securities carry both credit risk and interest rate risk. Credit risk is the risk that the Fund could lose money if the issuer of a corporate debt security is unable to pay interest or repay principal when it is due. Some corporate debt securities that are rated below investment-grade generally are considered speculative because they present a greater risk of loss, including default, than higher quality debt securities.

Concentration Risk. The Fund will concentrate in the securities of a particular industry or group of industries to the same extent as the Underlying ETF. To the extent the Fund has significant exposure in a single asset class or the securities of issuers within the same state, region, industry or sector, an adverse economic, business or political development may affect the value of the Fund's investments more than if the Fund were more broadly diversified. A significant exposure makes the Fund more susceptible to any single occurrence and may subject the Fund to greater market risk than a fund that is more broadly diversified.

Cyber Security Risk. The Fund is susceptible to operational risks through breaches in cyber security. A breach in cyber security refers to both intentional and unintentional events that may cause the Fund to lose proprietary information, suffer data corruption or lose operational capacity. Such events could cause the Fund to incur regulatory penalties, reputational damage, additional compliance costs associated with corrective measures and/or financial loss. Cyber security breaches may involve unauthorized access to the Fund's digital information systems through "hacking" or malicious software coding but may also result from outside attacks such as denial-of-service attacks through efforts to make network services unavailable to intended users. In addition, cyber security breaches of the Fund's third-party service providers, such as its administrator, transfer agent, or custodian, as applicable, or issuers in which the Fund invests, can also subject the Fund to many of the same risks associated with direct cyber security breaches. While the Fund has established business continuity plans and risk management systems designed to reduce the risks associated with cyber security, there are inherent limitations in such plans and systems. Additionally, there is no guarantee that such efforts will succeed, especially because the Fund does not directly control the cyber security systems of issuers or third-party service providers.

Defined Volatility Strategy Risk. The Fund, in seeking to implement the Index strategy, will likely experience returns that differ in amount, and possibly even direction, from the returns of the Underlying ETF. The defined volatility strategy employed by the Fund may reduce exposure to the Underlying ETF when short-term volatility is higher than the Defined Volatility Rate and Underlying ETF returns are in a negative trend, which could result in the strategy not participating in positive returns when markets switch from a negative trend to a positive trend. Conversely, the Fund may increase exposure to the Underlying ETF when short-term volatility is lower than the Defined Volatility Rate and market returns are in a positive trend, which could result in increased negative returns when markets switch from a positive trend to a negative trend.

Debt Securities Risk. Investments in debt securities subject the holder to the credit risk of the issuer. Credit risk refers to the possibility that the issuer or other obligor of a security will not be able or willing to make payments of interest and principal when due. Investments in debt securities rated BBB or BAA may have speculative characteristics. Generally, the value of debt securities will change inversely with changes in interest rates. To the extent that interest rates rise, certain underlying obligations may be paid off substantially slower than originally anticipated and the value of those securities may fall sharply. During periods of falling interest rates, the income received by the Fund may decline. If the principal on a debt security is prepaid before expected, the prepayments of principal may have to be reinvested in obligations paying interest at lower rates. Debt securities generally do not trade on a securities exchange making them generally less liquid and more difficult to value than common stock.

Derivatives Risk. The use of derivative instruments involves risks different from, or possibly greater than, the risk associated with investing directly in securities and other traditional investments. These risks include (i) the risk that the counterparty to a derivative transaction may not fulfil its contractual obligations; (ii) risk of mispricing or improper valuation; and (iii) the risk that changes in the value of the derivative may not correlate perfectly with the underlying asset, rate or index. Derivative prices are highly volatile and may fluctuate substantially during a short period of time. Such prices are influenced by numerous factors that affect the markets, including, but not limited to: changing supply and demand relationships; government programs and policies; national and international political and economic events, changes in interest rates, inflation and deflation and changes in supply and demand relationships. Trading derivative instruments involves risks different from, or possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in securities.

Equity Securities Risk. The Fund's exposure to equity securities may decline in value because of declines in the price of a particular holding or the broad stock market. Such declines may relate directly to the issuer of a security or broader economic or market events, including changes in interest rates.

Index Performance Risk. The Fund seeks to track the Index, which is maintained by a third-party provider that is unaffiliated with the Fund or the Adviser. There can be no guarantee or assurance that the methodology used by the Index provider to create the Index will result in the Fund achieving positive returns. Further, there can be no guarantee that the methodology underlying the Index will be free from error. The Index used by the Fund may underperform other asset classes and may underperform other similar indices. Each of these factors could have a negative impact on the performance of the Fund.

Leveraged Volatility Risk. Volatility is the characteristic of a security, an index or market to fluctuate significantly in price within a short period of time. Investment exposure to equity securities can be highly volatile and may experience sudden, large and unexpected losses. The Fund tracks an Index that seeks to remain at a target realized volatility and therefore the Fund may leverage its exposure to the Underlying ETF, which can result in greater exposure to the volatility of the Underlying ETF. Leverage increases the risk of a total loss of an investor's investment, may increase the volatility of the Fund, and may magnify any differences between the performance of the Fund and the Underlying ETF. Leveraged ETFs are subject to compounding risk. Due to the effect of compounding, the Fund's performance over longer periods of time can differ significantly from the performance of the Underlying ETF or benchmark during the same period of time.

Market Risk. Overall securities market risks will affect the value of individual instruments in which the Fund invests, and the market price of a security may fluctuate, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. Markets may additionally be impacted by negative external and or direct and indirect economic factors such as global trade policies, economic growth and market conditions, interest rates, war, terrorism, natural and environmental disasters, public health emergencies and political events affect the markets in which the Fund invests. The adverse impact of any one or more of these events on the market value of the Fund's investments could be significant and cause losses. In stressed market conditions, the market for the Fund's shares may become less liquid in response to deteriorating liquidity in the markets for the Fund's underlying portfolio holdings. This adverse effect on liquidity in turn could lead to wider bid-ask spreads and differences between the market price of the Fund and the underlying value of those shares.

Market Maker Risk. If the Fund has lower average daily trading volumes, it may rely on a small number of third-party market makers to provide a market for the purchase and sale of Fund Shares. Any trading halt or other problem relating to the trading activity of these market makers could result in a dramatic change in the spread between the Fund's NAV and the price at which the Shares are trading on the Exchange, which could result in a decrease in value of the Shares. In addition, decisions by market makers or authorized participants to reduce their role or step away from these activities in times of market stress could inhibit the effectiveness of the arbitrage process in maintaining the relationship between the underlying values of the Fund's portfolio securities and the Fund's market price. This reduced effectiveness could result in Fund Shares trading at a discount or a premium to NAV and also in greater than normal intra-day bid-ask spreads for Shares.

Market Trading Risk. The Fund faces numerous market trading risks, including the potential lack of an active market for Fund Shares, losses from trading in secondary markets, periods of high volatility and disruption in the creation/redemption process of the Fund. Any of these factors, among others, may lead to the Fund Shares trading at a premium or discount to its NAV. Accordingly, investors may pay more than NAV when purchasing Fund Shares or receive less than NAV when selling Fund Shares. Such divergence is likely to be greater under stressed market conditions.

New Adviser Risk. WEBs Investments Inc. (the "Adviser") is a new entity formed in 2024 and, as an entity, has not previously managed a registered investment company ("RIC"). As such, the Adviser has no operating history or performance track record and may not achieve the intended result in managing the Fund.

New Fund Risk. The Fund is new and currently has fewer assets than larger funds, and like other new funds, large inflows and outflows may impact the Fund's market exposure for limited periods of time. This impact may be positive or negative, depending on the direction of market movement during the period affected. Additionally, because the Fund has fewer assets than larger funds over which to spread its fixed costs, its expense levels on a percentage basis will be higher than that of a larger fund.

Non-Diversification Risk. The Fund is classified as "non-diversified" under the 1940 Act. As a result, the Fund is only limited as to the percentage of its assets which may be invested in the securities of any one issuer by the diversification requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The Fund

may invest a relatively high percentage of its assets in a limited number of issuers. As a result, the Fund may be more susceptible to a single adverse economic or regulatory occurrence affecting one or more of these issuers, experience increased volatility and be highly invested in certain issuers.

Operational Risk. The Fund is exposed to operational risks arising from a number of factors, including, but not limited to, human error, processing and communication errors, errors of the Fund's service providers (including the Index Provider), counterparties or other third-parties, failed or inadequate processes and technology or systems failures. The Fund seeks to reduce these operational risks through controls and procedures. However, these measures do not address every possible risk and may be inadequate to address these risks.

Other Investment Companies Risk. The Fund will invest in other investment companies, including the Underlying ETF. The Fund will incur higher and duplicative expenses when it invests in other investment companies. There is also the risk that the Fund may suffer losses due to the investment practices of the underlying funds. When the Fund invests in other investment companies, the Fund will be subject to substantially the same risks as those associated with the direct ownership of securities held by such investment companies, which include, but are not limited to, risks associated with the use of derivatives, imperfect benchmark correlation, leverage and inverse leverage and market price variance, all of which can increase volatility and decrease performance. Investments in ETFs are also subject to the following risks: (i) the market price of an ETF's shares may trade above or below their net asset value; (ii) an active trading market for an ETF's shares may not develop or be maintained; and (iii) trading of an ETF's shares may be halted for a number of reasons.

Over-the-Counter Market Risk. Swaps traded in over-the-counter markets may trade less frequently and in limited volumes and thus exhibit more volatility and liquidity risk. The Fund is also exposed to default by the counterparty to the swap agreement who may be unwilling or unable to perform its contractual obligations to the Fund.

Passive Strategy/Index Risk. The Fund is managed with a passive investment strategy, attempting to track the performance of the Index. This differs from an actively-managed fund, which typically seeks to outperform a benchmark index. Because the Fund is designed to track the performance of the Index, financial instruments may be purchased, retained or sold at times when a more actively managed fund would not do so. As a result, the Fund may hold constituent instruments of the Index regardless of the current or projected performance of a specific security or a particular industry or market sector. Maintaining investments in instruments regardless of market conditions or the performance of individual instruments could cause the Fund's return to be lower than if the Fund employed an active strategy. There is no guarantee that the Fund's investment results will have a high degree of correlation to those of the Index or that the Fund will achieve its investment objective.

Portfolio Turnover Risk. The Fund may incur high portfolio turnover to manage the Fund's investment exposure. Additionally, active market trading of the Fund Shares may cause more frequent creation or redemption activities that could, in certain circumstances, increase the number of portfolio transactions. High levels of portfolio transactions increase brokerage and other transaction costs and may result in increased taxable capital gains. Each of these factors could have a negative impact on the performance of the Fund.

Rebalancing Risk. If for any reason the Fund is unable to rebalance all or a portion of its portfolio, or if all or a portion of the portfolio is rebalanced incorrectly, the Fund's investment exposure may not be consistent with the Fund's investment objective. In these instances, the Fund may have investment exposure to the Index that is significantly greater or less than what is intended in its strategy. As a result, the Fund may be more exposed to leverage risk than if it had been properly rebalanced and may not achieve its investment objective. The Index utilizes trading bands which seeks to reduce the number of times the Fund need to rebalance its portfolio in a given week. The Fund could be subject to periods of daily rebalancing due to a market environment of high volatility where the strategy quickly reduces its exposure to the Underlying ETF or when the market rapidly goes from a highly volatile environment to a low volatility environment and the strategy is increasing the exposure to the Underlying ETF.

Swap Agreement Risk. The Fund expects to use swap agreements as a means to achieve its investment objective. Swap agreements are generally traded in OTC markets and have only recently become subject to regulation by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CFTC"). CFTC rules, however, do not cover all types of swap agreements. Investors, therefore, may not receive the protection of CFTC regulation or the statutory scheme of the Commodity Exchange Act in connection with the Fund's swap agreements. The lack of regulation in these markets could expose investors to significant losses under certain circumstances, including in the event of trading abuses or financial failure by participants. Unlike in futures contracts, the counterparty to uncleared OTC swap agreements is generally a single

bank or other financial institution, rather than a clearing organization backed by a group of financial institutions. As a result, the Fund is subject to increased counterparty risk with respect to the amount it expects to receive from counterparties to uncleared swaps. If a counterparty becomes bankrupt or otherwise fails to perform its obligations due to financial difficulties, the Fund could suffer significant losses on these contracts and the value of an investor's investment in the Fund may decline. OTC swaps of the type that may be utilized by the Fund are less liquid than futures contracts because they are not traded on an exchange, do not have uniform terms and conditions, and are generally entered into based upon the creditworthiness of the parties and the availability of credit support, such as collateral, and in general, are not transferable without the consent of the counterparty. Swaps are also subject to the risk of imperfect correlation between the value of the reference asset underlying the swap and the swap. Leverage inherent in derivatives will tend to magnify the Fund's gains and losses. Moreover, with respect to the use of swap agreements, if the strategy has a dramatic intraday move that causes a material decline in the Fund's net assets, the terms of a swap agreement between the Fund and its counterparty may permit the counterparty to immediately close out the transaction with the Fund. In that event, the Fund may be unable to enter into another swap agreement or invest in other derivatives to achieve the desired exposure consistent with the Fund's investment objective. This, in turn, may prevent the Fund from achieving its investment objective. As a result, the value of an investment in the Fund may change quickly and without warning.

The Fund will be subject to regulatory constraints relating to level of value at risk ("VaR") that the Fund may incur through its derivative portfolio. To the extent the Fund exceeds these regulatory thresholds over an extended period, the Fund may determine that it is necessary to make adjustments to the Fund's investment strategy, including the desired daily leveraged performance for the Fund.

Tracking Error Risk. The Fund may be subject to tracking error, which is the divergence of the Fund's performance from that of the Index. Tracking error may occur because of differences between the securities and other instruments held in the Fund's portfolio and those included in the Index, pricing differences, transaction costs incurred by the Fund, the Fund's holding of uninvested cash, differences in timing of the accrual of or the valuation of dividends or interest, the requirements to maintain pass-through tax treatment, portfolio transactions carried out to minimize the distribution of capital gains to shareholders, changes to the Index or the costs to the Fund of complying with various new or existing regulatory requirements. This risk may be heightened during times of increased market volatility or other unusual market conditions. Tracking error also may result because the Fund incurs fees and expenses, while the Index does not.

Trading Issues Risk. Trading in Fund Shares on the Exchange may be halted due to market conditions or for reasons that, in the view of the Exchange, make trading in Fund Shares inadvisable, such as extraordinary market volatility. There can be no assurance that Fund Shares will continue to meet the listing requirements of the Exchange which may result in the Fund Shares being delisted. An active trading market for the Fund Shares may not be developed or maintained.

Tax Risk. The Fund has based its analysis of its qualification as a "regulated investment company" as defined by the Code on the belief that the Underlying ETF is itself a regulated investment company. If the Underlying ETF were to lose its status as a regulated investment company for purposes of the Code, the Fund may fail its requirement to have a diversified portfolio, and, thus, lose its own regulated investment company status. Additionally, the federal income tax treatment of certain aspects of the proposed operations of the Fund are not entirely clear. This includes the tax aspects of the Fund's swap strategy. Certain swaps may not qualify as "Section 1256 contracts" under Section 1256 of the Code. Income from the swaps will be ordinary income, and disposition of such swaps will likely result in short-term capital gains or losses. The Fund intends to treat any income it may derive from the swap contracts as "qualifying income" under the provisions of the Code applicable to regulated investment companies. Because authority related to determining the issuer of swap contracts is unclear, the Fund intends to test the contracts for purposes of the diversification test as if the counterparty were the issuer of the swaps. If the income is not qualifying income or the counterparty of the swap contract is not appropriately the referenced asset, the Fund could lose its own status as a regulated investment company. If, in any year, the Fund fails to qualify as a regulated investment company under the applicable tax laws, the Fund would be taxed as an ordinary corporation. In such circumstances, the Fund's taxable income would be subject to tax at the Fund level and to a further tax at the shareholder level when such income is distributed and the Fund could be required to recognize unrealized gains, pay substantial taxes and interest and make substantial distributions before requalifying as a regulated investment company that is accorded special tax treatment. This would cause investors to incur higher tax liabilities than they otherwise would have incurred and would have a negative impact on Fund returns. If the Fund fails to qualify as a regulated investment company, distributions to the

Fund's shareholders generally would be eligible (i) for treatment as qualified dividend income in the case of individual shareholders and (ii) for the dividends received deduction in the case of corporate shareholders. See "U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION."

Underlying ETF Risk. Because the Fund seeks exposure to the Underlying ETF, the Fund's investment performance largely depends on the investment performance and associated risks of the Underlying ETF. The Underlying ETF is subject to many of the same structural risks as the Fund that are described in more detail herein, such as Authorized Participant Concentration Risk, Market Maker Risk, Market Risk, Operational Risk and Trading Issues Risk. However, the risks of investing in an ETF also include the risks associated with the underlying investments held by the ETF. As such, the Fund may be subject to the following risks as a result of its exposure to the Underlying ETF:

Equity Securities Risk. The Underlying ETF invests in equity securities, and therefore the Fund has exposure to the equity securities markets due to its investment in the Underlying ETF or in other instruments that reference the Underlying ETF. Equity securities may decline in value because of declines in the price of a particular holding or the broad stock market. Such declines may relate directly to the issuer of a security or broader economic or market events, including changes in interest rates. The value of shares will fluctuate with changes in the value of the equity securities the Underlying ETF invests in.

Information Technology Companies Risk. The Underlying ETF invests significantly in information technology companies, which results in the Fund having significant exposure to such companies through its exposure to the Underlying ETF by virtue of its investment in the Underlying ETF or in other instruments that reference the Underlying ETF. Information technology companies face intense competition, both domestically and internationally, which may have an adverse effect on profit margins. Like other technology companies, information technology companies may have limited product lines, markets, financial resources or personnel. The products of information technology companies may face obsolescence due to rapid technological developments, frequent new product introduction, unpredictable changes in growth rates and competition for the services of qualified personnel. Companies in the information technology sector are heavily dependent on patent and intellectual property rights. The loss or impairment of these rights may adversely affect the profitability of these companies. Information technology companies are facing increased government and regulatory scrutiny and may be subject to adverse government or regulatory action.

Large Capitalization Companies Risk. The Underlying ETF invests in the securities of large capitalization companies, which results in the Fund having significant exposure to such companies through its exposure to the Underlying ETF by virtue of its investment in the Underlying ETF or in other instruments that reference the Underlying ETF. Large capitalization companies may grow at a slower rate and be less able to adapt to changing market conditions than smaller capitalization companies. Thus, the return on investment in securities of large capitalization companies may be less than the return on investment in securities of small and/or mid capitalization companies. The performance of large capitalization companies also tends to trail the overall market during different market cycles.

Valuation Risk. The Fund expects to hold securities or other assets that may be valued on the basis of factors other than market quotations. This may occur because the asset or security does not trade on a centralized exchange, or in times of market turmoil or reduced liquidity. There are multiple methods that can be used to value a portfolio holding when market quotations are not readily available. The value established for any portfolio holding at a point in time might differ from what would be produced using a different methodology or if it had been priced using market quotations. Portfolio holdings that are valued using techniques other than market quotations, including "fair valued" assets or securities, may be subject to greater fluctuation in their valuations from one day to the next than if market quotations were used. In addition, there is no assurance that the Fund could sell or close out a portfolio position for the value established for it at any time, and it is possible that the Fund would incur a loss because a portfolio position is sold or closed out at a discount to the valuation established by the Fund at that time. The Fund's ability to value investments may be impacted by technological issues or errors by pricing services or other third-party service providers.

FUND PERFORMANCE

As of the date of this prospectus, the Fund has not yet commenced operations and therefore does not have a performance history. Once the Fund has completed a full calendar year of investment operations, this section will provide some indication of the risks of investing in the Fund by showing how the Fund's average annual returns compare with a broad measure of market performance. Once available, the Fund's performance information will be accessible on the Fund's website at www.websinv.com.

PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT

Investment Adviser

WEBs Investments Inc. serves as the investment adviser to the Fund.

Sub-Adviser

Vident Advisory, LLC (d/b/a Vident Asset Management) ("Vident" or the "Sub-Adviser") serves as investment sub-adviser to the Fund.

Portfolio Managers

The professionals jointly and primarily responsible for the day-to-day management of the Fund are:

Name	Title	Length of Service
Yin Bhuyan	Senior Portfolio Manager at Vident	Since Inception
Austin Wen, CFA	Senior Portfolio Manager at Vident	Since Inception
Rafael Zayas, CFA	Senior Vice President, Head of Portfolio	Since Inception
_	Managemnt & Trading at Vident	_

PURCHASE AND SALE OF FUND SHARES

Individual Fund Shares may only be purchased and sold on a national securities exchange through a broker-dealer. The price of Fund Shares is based on market price, and because ETF shares trade at market prices rather than at NAV, Fund Shares may trade at a price greater than NAV (a premium) or less than NAV (a discount). Additionally, a shareholder may incur costs attributable to the difference between the highest price a buyer is willing to pay for Fund Shares (bid) and the lowest price a seller is willing to accept for Fund Shares (ask) when buying or selling Fund Shares on the secondary market ("bid-ask spread"). The Fund will only issue or redeem shares that have been aggregated into blocks of 20,000 shares or multiples thereof ("Creation Units") to Authorized Participants who have entered into agreements with the Fund's distributor. The Fund generally will issue or redeem Creation Units in return for a designated portfolio of securities (and an amount of cash) that the Fund specifies each day. Information regarding the Fund Shares such as NAV, market price and related other information is available on the Fund's website, at www.websinv.com.

TAX INFORMATION

The Fund's distributions are expected to be taxed as ordinary income, qualified dividend income and/or capital gains, unless you are investing through a tax-deferred arrangement, such as a 401(k) plan or individual retirement account. However, subsequent withdrawals from such a tax-advantaged account may be subject to U.S. federal income tax. You should consult your tax advisor about your specific situation.

PAYMENTS TO BROKER-DEALERS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERMEDIARIES

If you purchase Fund Shares through a broker-dealer or other financial intermediary (such as a bank), the Fund and its related companies may pay the intermediary for the sale of Fund Shares and related services. These payments may create conflicts of interest by influencing the broker-dealer or other intermediary and your salesperson to recommend the Fund over another investment. Ask your salesperson or visit your financial intermediary's website for more information.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE FUND'S PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

The Fund is one of a series of "Defined Volatility ETFs" issued by the WEBs ETF Trust (the "Trust"). The Defined Volatility ETFs, including the Fund, seek to manage the risk of investment exposure to an underlying index or benchmark as it relates to its annualized realized volatility. The Fund, which seeks to provide investment results that, before fees and expenses, correspond to the performance of the Syntax Defined Volatility Triple Q's Index (the "Index"), will dynamically change its investment exposure to the Invesco QQQ TrustSM, Series 1 (the "Underlying ETF"), with a targeted annual defined volatility level of 22% (the "Defined Volatility Rate"). Volatility is a statistical measurement of the magnitude of asset price fluctuations (increases or decreases in an asset's price) over time.

There is no assurance that the Index or the Fund will successfully maintain the Defined Volatility Rate in accordance with its investment objective. The Fund's returns will likely differ in amount and possibly even direction from the returns of the Underlying ETF. These differences can be significant, the Fund and Underlying ETF may incur substantial losses. The Fund can lose money regardless of the performance of its Underlying ETF and as a result of portfolio rebalancing, fees, the Underlying ETF's volatility, compounding and other factors, the Fund is unlikely to match the performance of the Underlying ETF.

The Fund implements its investment objective by investing, under normal market conditions, at least 80% of its net assets (including borrowings for investment purposes) in financial instruments that achieve the investment results of the Index. The Adviser and the Sub-Adviser manage the Fund seeking to track the performance of the Index as closely as possible (i.e., obtain a high degree of correlation with the Index). A number of factors may affect the Fund's ability to achieve a high degree of correlation with the Index, and there can be no guarantee that the Fund will achieve a high degree of correlation.

On each trading day of the Underlying ETF:

- when the Defined Volatility Rate is approximately equal to the short-term volatility, the Index exposure to the Underlying ETF will be approximately 100%.
- when the short-term volatility is lower than the Defined Volatility Rate, the Index increases exposure to the Underlying ETF above 100%, to achieve a volatility level of the Defined Volatility Rate, with a maximum exposure to the Underlying ETF of approximately 200%.
- when the short-term volatility is higher than the Defined Volatility Rate, the Index decreases exposure to the Underlying ETF to less than 100%, to achieve a volatility level of the Defined Volatility Rate.

Syntax Defined Volatility Triple Q's Index Portfolio. The Index constituents are comprised of:

- a long position in the Underlying ETF;
- when the short-term volatility is lower than the Defined Volatility Rate, an additional total return swap agreement on the Underlying ETF; and
- when the short-term volatility is higher than the Defined Volatility Rate, an additional Cash Position.

The Fund will seek to position its portfolio so that the Fund's investment exposure is consistent with its investment objective. In general, changes to the ratio of long-term defined to the short-term volatility each day will determine whether the Fund's portfolio needs to be repositioned. While the Adviser uses a mathematical approach to implementing the Index, the time and way in which the Fund rebalances its portfolio may vary from day to day at the sole discretion of the Adviser depending upon market conditions and other circumstances. If for any reason the Fund is unable to rebalance all or a portion of its portfolio, or if all or a portion of the portfolio is rebalanced incorrectly, the Fund's investment exposure may not be consistent its investment objective. In these instances, the Fund may have investment exposure to the Index that is significantly greater or less than its stated objective. As a result, the Fund may be more or less exposed to leverage risk than if it had been properly rebalanced and may not achieve its investment objective.

The indexing strategy has the potential to minimize investment decay by reducing required daily rebalancing events and to provide upside appreciation without the implementation of an upside cap. The Index utilizes trading bands of +.05/-.05 to reduce the frequency of daily portfolio rebalancing. If the change in the ratio of short-term volatility to the Defined Volatility Rate from the previous rebalancing date is greater than .05 or less than .05, a rebalance will occur, subject to a maximum exposure of 200%. While the Fund is not subject to an upside cap, the Fund's returns will generally not match those of the Underlying ETF.

The Fund may engage in active and frequent trading of portfolio securities to achieve its investment strategies. High levels of portfolio turnover can increase brokerage and other transaction costs and may result in increased taxable capital gains. Each of these factors could have a negative impact on the performance of the Fund.

The Fund may use a replication strategy, which is an indexing strategy that involves investing in the financial instruments of an index in approximately the same proportions as in such index. However, the Fund may obtain investment exposure to the Index by holding instruments other than the Underlying ETF or swaps on the Underlying ETF. In this regard, the Fund may invest in exchange-traded funds (and swaps on such exchange-traded funds) that have substantially identical investment performance as the Underlying ETF. In addition, in seeking to achieve the performance of the Index, the Fund may enter into swap agreements that reference the entire Index investment exposure in lieu of holding exchange-traded funds and Cash Positions. The Fund may reduce its investment exposure to the Underlying ETF through the terms of its total return swap agreements rather than selling positions.

The amount of exposure the Fund has to a specific combination of financial instruments may differ and may be changed without shareholder approval at any given time. The amount of the Fund's exposure should be expected to change from time to time at the discretion of the Adviser based on market conditions and other factors. In addition, the Adviser has the power to change the Fund's investment objective, benchmark, or investment strategy at any time, without shareholder approval, subject to applicable regulatory requirements.

The Board of Trustees (the "Board") of the Trust may change the Fund's investment objective, investment strategy and other policies without shareholder approval, except as otherwise indicated in this Prospectus or in the Statement of Additional Information ("SAI"). With respect to any Fund's stated policy of investing a minimum percentage of its net assets in certain types of securities, shareholders will be provided with at least 60 days' notice prior to any change in such investment policy.

Principal Investments

Underlying ETF. In order to achieve the investment results of the Index, the Fund invests in shares of the Underlying ETF, based on the methodology described in the Principal Investment Strategies section. The Underlying ETF is a unit investment trust that seeks to track the investment results, before fees and expenses of the NASDAQ-100 Index, which includes 100 of the largest domestic and international non-financial companies listed on the Nasdaq Stock Market based on market capitalization. While Index and the Underlying ETF reflect companies across major industry groups, more than 50% of the holdings are in the information technology sector. It does not contain securities of financial companies including investment companies. Except under extraordinary circumstances that may prompt an interim evaluation, the Underlying ETF composition is reviewed on an annual basis.

Swap Agreements. In order to achieve the investment results of the Index, the Fund invests in swap agreements that reference the Underlying ETF, based on the methodology described in the Principal Investment Strategies section. Swap agreements are contracts entered into primarily with major financial institutions for a specified period ranging from a day to more than one year. In a "swap" transaction, two parties agree to exchange the return (or differentials in rates of return) earned or realized on predetermined investments or instruments for a specified time period. The Fund expects to enter into one or more OTC swap agreements with major global financial institutions for a specified period ranging from a day to more than one year to provide exposure to the investment performance the Index. The terms of the Fund's OTC swap agreement are expected to provide payments whereby only the net amount is paid to the counterparty entitled to receive the net payment. The Fund's obligations (or rights) under the OTC swap agreement will be equal only to the net amount to be paid or owed under the agreement, based on the relative values of the positions held by each counterparty.

Cash Position. In order to achieve the investment results of the Index, the Fund invests in cash, cash-like instruments or high-quality fixed income securities based on the methodology described in the Principal Investment Strategies section.

In addition, the Fund may invest in other financial instruments, such as equity securities, other investment companies, futures contracts, options contracts, including FLEX options, and structured notes, in order to produce the investment performance of the Index when a replication strategy might be detrimental to shareholders, such as when there are practical difficulties or substantial costs involved in replicating the investment constituents that follow the Index, or when the use of such other investment instruments are deemed by the Fund's portfolio managers to be more advantageous in managing the Fund's portfolio to achieve the investment results of the Index. The Fund generally

seeks to remain fully invested at all times in securities and/or financial instruments that, in combination, provides the investment results of the Index, without regard to market conditions, trends, direction, or the financial condition of a particular issuer. The Fund does not invest in securities or financial instruments based on the view of the investment merit of a particular security, instrument, or company, other than for cash management purposes, nor does it conduct conventional investment research or analysis (other than in determining counterparty creditworthiness), or forecast market movement or trends, in managing the assets of the Fund.

To the extent the Underlying ETF concentrates (*i.e.*, holds 25% or more of its total assets) in the securities of a particular industry or group of industries, the Fund will concentrate its investments to approximately the same extent as the Underlying ETF. As of the date of this prospectus, a significant portion of the Underlying ETF is represented by securities of companies in the information technology sector.

Portfolio Holdings

A description of the Trust's policies and procedures with respect to the disclosure of the Fund's portfolio holdings is available in the Fund's SAI and on the Fund's website at www.websinv.com.

ADDITIONAL RISK INFORMATION

Risk is inherent in all investing. Investing in the Fund involves risk, including the risk that you may lose all or part of your investment. There can be no assurance that the Fund will meet its stated objective. Before you invest, you should consider the following supplemental disclosure pertaining to the Principal Risks set forth above. The significance of each risk factor below may change over time, and you should review each risk factor carefully.

Active Market Risk. Although the Fund Shares are listed for trading on the Exchange, there can be no assurance that an active trading market for the Fund Shares will develop or be maintained. Fund Shares trade on the Exchange at market prices that may be below, at or above the Fund's NAV. Securities, including the Fund Shares, are subject to market fluctuations and liquidity constraints that may be caused by such factors as economic, political, or regulatory developments, changes in interest rates, and/or perceived trends in securities prices. Fund Shares could decline in value or underperform other investments.

Authorized Participant Concentration Risk. Only an authorized participant may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that act as authorized participants on an agency basis (i.e. on behalf of other market participants). To the extent that these institutions exit the business or are unable to proceed with orders for issuance or redemption of creation units and no other authorized participant is able to step forward to fulfill the order, in either of these cases, Shares may trade at a discount to the Fund's NAV and possibly face delisting. This may also result in significantly diminished trading market for the Shares.

Cash Position Risk. The Fund's Cash Position may include obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities, including bills, notes and bonds issued by the U.S. Treasury, money market funds, short term bond ETFs and corporate debt securities, such as commercial paper. Some securities issued or guaranteed by federal agencies and U.S. Government-sponsored instrumentalities may not be backed by the full faith and credit of the United States, in which case the investor must look principally to the agency or instrumentality issuing or guaranteeing the security for ultimate repayment, and may not be able to assert a claim against the United States itself in the event that the agency or instrumentality does not meet its commitment. The U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities do not guarantee the market value of their securities, and consequently, the value of such securities may fluctuate. Although the Fund may hold securities that carry U.S. Government guarantees, these guarantees do not extend to Fund Shares.

Money market funds are subject to management fees and other expenses. Therefore, investments in money market funds will cause the Fund to bear indirectly a proportional share of the fees and costs of the money market funds in which it invests. At the same time, the Fund will continue to pay its own management fees and expenses with respect to all of its assets, including any portion invested in the shares of the money market fund. It is possible to lose money by investing in money market funds.

Short term bond ETFs will generally invest in short-term instruments (i.e., duration of less than one year). The amount of time until a fixed-income security matures can lead to various risks, including changes in interest rates over the life of a bond. Short-term fixed income securities generally provide lower returns than longer-term fixed income securities. The average maturity of an ETF's investments will affect the volatility of the ETF's share price.

Corporate debt securities such as commercial paper generally are short-term unsecured promissory notes issued by businesses. Corporate debt may be rated investment-grade or below investment-grade and may carry variable or floating rates of interest. Corporate debt securities carry both credit risk and interest rate risk. Credit risk is the risk that the Fund could lose money if the issuer of a corporate debt security is unable to pay interest or repay principal when it is due. Some corporate debt securities that are rated below investment-grade generally are considered speculative because they present a greater risk of loss, including default, than higher quality debt securities.

Concentration Risk. The Fund will concentrate in the securities of a particular industry or group of industries to the same extent as the Underlying ETF. To the extent the Fund has significant exposure in a single asset class or the securities of issuers within the same state, region, industry or sector, an adverse economic, business or political development may affect the value of the Fund's investments more than if the Fund were more broadly diversified. A significant exposure makes the Fund more susceptible to any single occurrence and may subject the Fund to greater market risk than a fund that is more broadly diversified.

Cyber Security Risk. The Fund is susceptible to operational risks through breaches in cyber security. A breach in cyber security refers to both intentional and unintentional events that may cause the Fund to lose proprietary information, suffer data corruption or lose operational capacity. Such events could cause the Fund to incur regulatory penalties, reputational damage, additional compliance costs associated with corrective measures and/or financial loss. Cyber security breaches may involve unauthorized access to the Fund's digital information systems through "hacking" or malicious software coding but may also result from outside attacks such as denial-of-service attacks through efforts to make network services unavailable to intended users. In addition, cyber security breaches of the Fund's third-party service providers, such as its administrator, transfer agent, or custodian, as applicable, or issuers in which the Fund invests, can also subject the Fund to many of the same risks associated with direct cyber security breaches. While the Fund has established business continuity plans and risk management systems designed to reduce the risks associated with cyber security, there are inherent limitations in such plans and systems. Additionally, there is no guarantee that such efforts will succeed, especially because the Fund does not directly control the cyber security systems of issuers or third-party service providers.

Debt Securities Risk. Investments in debt securities subject the holder to the credit risk of the issuer. Credit risk refers to the possibility that the issuer or other obligor of a security will not be able or willing to make payments of interest and principal when due. Investments in debt securities rated BBB or BAA may have speculative characteristics. Generally, the value of debt securities will change inversely with changes in interest rates. To the extent that interest rates rise, certain underlying obligations may be paid off substantially slower than originally anticipated and the value of those securities may fall sharply. During periods of falling interest rates, the income received by the Fund may decline. If the principal on a debt security is prepaid before expected, the prepayments of principal may have to be reinvested in obligations paying interest at lower rates. Debt securities generally do not trade on a securities exchange making them generally less liquid and more difficult to value than common stock.

Defined Volatility Strategy Risk. The Fund, in seeking to implement the Index strategy, will likely experience returns that differ in amount, and possibly even direction, from the returns of the Underlying ETF. The defined volatility strategy employed by the Fund may reduce exposure to the Underlying ETF when short-term volatility is higher than the Defined Volatility Rate and Underlying ETF returns are in a negative trend, which could result in the strategy not participating in positive returns when markets switch from a negative trend to a positive trend. Conversely, the Fund may increase exposure to the Underlying ETF when short-term volatility is lower than the Defined Volatility Rate and market returns are in a positive trend, which could result in increased negative returns when markets switch from a positive trend to a negative trend.

Derivatives Risk. The use of derivative instruments involves risks different from, or possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in securities and other traditional investments. These risks include (i) the risk that the counterparty to a derivative transaction may not fulfil its contractual obligations; (ii) risk of mispricing or improper valuation; and (iii) the risk that changes in the value of the derivative may not correlate perfectly with the underlying asset, rate or index. Derivative prices are highly volatile and may fluctuate substantially during a short period of time. Such prices are influenced by numerous factors that affect the markets, including, but not limited to: changing supply

and demand relationships; government programs and policies; national and international political and economic events, changes in interest rates, inflation and deflation and changes in supply and demand relationships. Trading derivative instruments involves risks different from, or possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in securities.

Equity Securities Risk. The Fund's exposure to equity securities may decline in value because of declines in the price of a particular holding or the broad stock market. Such declines may relate directly to the issuer of a security or broader economic or market events, including changes in interest rates.

FLEX Options Risk. The Fund bears the risk that the Options Clearing Corporation ("OCC") will be unable or unwilling to perform its obligations under the FLEX options contracts. In the unlikely event that the OCC becomes insolvent or is otherwise unable to meet its settlement obligations, the Fund could suffer significant losses. Additionally, FLEX options may be less liquid than certain other securities, such as standardized options. In less liquid markets for the FLEX options, the Fund may have difficulty closing out certain FLEX options positions at desired times and prices. In connection with the creation and redemption of Shares, to the extent market participants are not willing or able to enter into FLEX option transactions with the Fund at prices that reflect the market price of the Shares, the Fund's NAV and, in turn the share price of the Fund, could be negatively impacted.

Futures Contracts Risk. Futures contracts are typically exchange-traded contracts that call for the future delivery of an asset by one party to another at a certain price and date, or cash settlement of the terms of the contract. The risk of a position in a futures contract may be very large compared to the relatively low level of margin the Fund is required to deposit. In many cases, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in immediate and substantial loss or gain to the investor relative to the size of a required margin deposit. In the event no secondary market exists for a particular contract, it might not be possible to effect closing transactions, and the Fund will be unable to terminate the derivative. The prices of futures contracts may not correlate perfectly with movements in the securities or index underlying them.

Index Performance Risk. The Fund seeks to track the Index, which is maintained by a third-party provider that is unaffiliated with the Fund or the Adviser. There can be no guarantee or assurance that the methodology used by the Index provider to create the Index will result in the Fund achieving positive returns. Further, there can be no guarantee that the methodology underlying the Index will be free from error. The Index used by the Fund may underperform other asset classes and may underperform other similar indices. Each of these factors could have a negative impact on the performance of the Fund.

Leveraged Volatility Risk. Volatility is the characteristic of a security, an index or market to fluctuate significantly in price within a short period of time. Investment exposure to equity securities can be highly volatile and may experience sudden, large and unexpected losses. The Fund tracks an Index that seeks to remain at a target realized volatility and therefore the Fund may leverage its exposure to the Underlying ETF, which can result in greater exposure to the volatility of the Underlying ETF. Leverage increases the risk of a total loss of an investor's investment, may increase the volatility of the Fund, and may magnify any differences between the performance of the Fund and the Underlying ETF. Leveraged ETFs are subject to compounding risk. Due to the effect of compounding, the Fund's performance over longer periods of time can differ significantly from the performance of the Underlying ETF or benchmark during the same period of time.

Market Risk. Overall securities market risks will affect the value of individual instruments in which the Fund invests, and the market price of a security may fluctuate, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. Markets may additionally be impacted by negative external and or direct and indirect economic factors such as global trade policies, economic growth and market conditions, interest rates, war, terrorism, natural and environmental disasters, public health emergencies and political events affect the markets in which the Fund invests. The adverse impact of any one or more of these events on the market value of the Fund's investments could be significant and cause losses. In stressed market conditions, the market for the Fund's shares may become less liquid in response to deteriorating liquidity in the markets for the Fund's underlying portfolio holdings. This adverse effect on liquidity in turn could lead to wider bid-ask spreads and differences between the market price of the Fund and the underlying value of those shares.

Market Maker Risk. If the Fund has lower average daily trading volumes, it may rely on a small number of third-party market makers to provide a market for the purchase and sale of Fund Shares. Any trading halt or other problem relating to the trading activity of these market makers could result in a dramatic change in the spread between the Fund's NAV and the price at which the Shares are trading on the Exchange, which could result in a decrease in

value of the Shares. In addition, decisions by market makers or authorized participants to reduce their role or step away from these activities in times of market stress could inhibit the effectiveness of the arbitrage process in maintaining the relationship between the underlying values of the Fund's portfolio securities and the Fund's market price. This reduced effectiveness could result in Fund Shares trading at a discount or a premium to NAV and also in greater than normal intra-day bid-ask spreads for Shares.

Market Trading Risk. The Fund faces numerous market trading risks, including the potential lack of an active market for Fund Shares, losses from trading in secondary markets, periods of high volatility and disruption in the creation/redemption process of the Fund. Any of these factors, among others, may lead to the Fund Shares trading at a premium or discount to its NAV. Accordingly, investors may pay more than NAV when purchasing Fund Shares or receive less than NAV when selling Fund Shares. Such divergence is likely to be greater under stressed market conditions.

New Adviser Risk. The Adviser is a new entity formed in 2024 and, as an entity, has not previously managed a RIC. As such, the Adviser has no operating history or performance track record and may not achieve the intended result in managing the Fund.

New Fund Risk. The Fund is new and currently has fewer assets than larger funds, and like other new funds, large inflows and outflows may impact the Fund's market exposure for limited periods of time. This impact may be positive or negative, depending on the direction of market movement during the period affected. Additionally, because the Fund has fewer assets than larger funds over which to spread its fixed costs, its expense levels on a percentage basis will be higher than that of a larger fund.

Non-Diversification Risk. The Fund is classified as "non-diversified" under the 1940 Act. As a result, the Fund is only limited as to the percentage of its assets which may be invested in the securities of any one issuer by the diversification requirements imposed by the Code. The Fund may invest a relatively high percentage of its assets in a limited number of issuers. As a result, the Fund may be more susceptible to a single adverse economic or regulatory occurrence affecting one or more of these issuers, experience increased volatility and be highly invested in certain issuers.

Operational Risk. The Fund is exposed to operational risks arising from a number of factors, including, but not limited to, human error, processing and communication errors, errors of the Fund's service providers (including the Index Provider), counterparties or other third-parties, failed or inadequate processes and technology or systems failures. The Fund seeks to reduce these operational risks through controls and procedures. However, these measures do not address every possible risk and may be inadequate to address these risks.

Other Investment Companies Risk. The Fund will invest in other investment companies, including the Underlying ETF. The risks of investment in these securities typically reflect the risks of the types of instrumnets in which the investment company investes. When the Fund invests in other investment companies securities, shareholders of the Fund bear indirectly their proportionate share of their fees and expenses, as well as their share of the Fund's expenses. As a result, an investment by the Fund in an investment company could cause the Fund's operating expenses (taking into account indirect expenses such as the fees and expenses of the investment company) to be higher and, in turn, performance to be lower than if it were to invest directly in the instruments underlying the investment company. When the Fund invests in other investment companies, the Fund will be subject to substantially the same risks as those associated with the direct ownership of securities held by such investment companies, which include, but are not limited to, risks associated with the use of derivatives, imperfect benchmark correlation, leverage and inverse leverage and market price variance, all of which can increase volatility and decrease performance. Investments in ETFs are also subject to the following risks: (i) the market price of an ETF's shares may trade above or below their net asset value; (ii) an active trading market for an ETF's shares may not develop or be maintained; and (iii) trading of an ETF's shares may be halted for a number of reasons.

Over-the-Counter Market Risk. Swaps traded in over-the-counter markets may trade less frequently and in limited volumes and thus exhibit more volatility and liquidity risk. The Fund is also exposed to default by the counterparty to the swap agreement who may be unwilling or unable to perform its contractual obligations to the Fund.

Passive Strategy/Index Risk. The Fund is managed with a passive investment strategy, attempting to track the performance of the Index. This differs from an actively-managed fund, which typically seeks to outperform a benchmark index. Because the Fund is designed to track the performance of the Index, financial instruments may be

purchased, retained or sold at times when a more actively managed fund would not do so. As a result, the Fund may hold constituent instruments of the Index regardless of the current or projected performance of a specific security or a particular industry or market sector. Maintaining investments in instruments regardless of market conditions or the performance of individual instruments could cause the Fund's return to be lower than if the Fund employed an active strategy. There is no guarantee that the Fund's investment results will have a high degree of correlation to those of the Index or that the Fund will achieve its investment objective.

Portfolio Turnover Risk. The Fund may incur high portfolio turnover to manage the Fund's investment exposure. Additionally, active market trading of the Fund Shares may cause more frequent creation or redemption activities that could, in certain circumstances, increase the number of portfolio transactions. High levels of portfolio transactions increase brokerage and other transaction costs and may result in increased taxable capital gains. Each of these factors could have a negative impact on the performance of the Fund.

Rebalancing Risk. If for any reason the Fund is unable to rebalance all or a portion of its portfolio, or if all or a portion of the portfolio is rebalanced incorrectly, the Fund's investment exposure may not be consistent with the Fund's investment objective. In these instances, the Fund may have investment exposure to the Index that is significantly greater or less than what is intended in its strategy. As a result, the Fund may be more exposed to leverage risk than if it had been properly rebalanced and may not achieve its investment objective. The Index utilizes trading bands which seeks to reduce the number of times the Fund need to rebalance its portfolio in a given week. The Fund could be subject to periods of daily rebalancing due to a market environment of high volatility where the strategy quickly reduces its exposure to the Underlying ETF or when the market rapidly goes from a highly volatile environment to a low volatility environment and the strategy is increasing the exposure to the Underlying ETF.

Structured notes risk. Structured notes, a type of derivative instrument, can be volatile, and the possibility of default by the financial institution or counterparty may be greater for these instruments than for other types of derivative instruments. Structured notes typically are purchased in privately negotiated transactions from financial institutions and, thus, an active trading market for such instruments may not exist.

Swap Agreement Risk. The Fund expects to use swap agreements as a means to achieve its investment objective. Swap agreements are generally traded in OTC markets and have only recently become subject to regulation by the CFTC. CFTC rules, however, do not cover all types of swap agreements. Investors, therefore, may not receive the protection of CFTC regulation or the statutory scheme of the Commodity Exchange Act in connection with the Fund's swap agreements. The lack of regulation in these markets could expose investors to significant losses under certain circumstances, including in the event of trading abuses or financial failure by participants. Unlike in futures contracts, the counterparty to uncleared OTC swap agreements is generally a single bank or other financial institution, rather than a clearing organization backed by a group of financial institutions. As a result, the Fund is subject to increased counterparty risk with respect to the amount it expects to receive from counterparties to uncleared swaps. If a counterparty becomes bankrupt or otherwise fails to perform its obligations due to financial difficulties, the Fund could suffer significant losses on these contracts and the value of an investor's investment in the Fund may decline. OTC swaps of the type that may be utilized by the Fund are less liquid than futures contracts because they are not traded on an exchange, do not have uniform terms and conditions, and are generally entered into based upon the creditworthiness of the parties and the availability of credit support, such as collateral, and in general, are not transferable without the consent of the counterparty. Swaps are also subject to the risk of imperfect correlation between the value of the reference asset underlying the swap and the swap. Leverage inherent in derivatives will tend to magnify the Fund's gains and losses. Moreover, with respect to the use of swap agreements, if the strategy has a dramatic intraday move that causes a material decline in the Fund's net assets, the terms of a swap agreement between the Fund and its counterparty may permit the counterparty to immediately close out the transaction with the Fund. In that event, the Fund may be unable to enter into another swap agreement or invest in other derivatives to achieve the desired exposure consistent with the Fund's investment objective. This, in turn, may prevent the Fund from achieving its investment objective. As a result, the value of an investment in the Fund may change quickly and without warning.

The Fund will be subject to regulatory constraints relating to level of value at risk ("VaR") that the Fund may incur through its derivative portfolio. To the extent the Fund exceeds these regulatory thresholds over an extended period, the Fund may determine that it is necessary to make adjustments to the Fund's investment strategy, including the desired daily leveraged performance for the Fund.

Tracking Error Risk. The Fund may be subject to tracking error, which is the divergence of the Fund's performance from that of the Index. Tracking error may occur because of differences between the securities and other instruments held in the Fund's portfolio and those included in the Index, pricing differences, transaction costs incurred by the Fund, the Fund's holding of uninvested cash, differences in timing of the accrual of or the valuation of dividends or interest, the requirements to maintain pass-through tax treatment, portfolio transactions carried out to minimize the distribution of capital gains to shareholders, changes to the Index or the costs to the Fund of complying with various new or existing regulatory requirements. This risk may be heightened during times of increased market volatility or other unusual market conditions. Tracking error also may result because the Fund incurs fees and expenses, while the Index does not.

Trading Issues Risk. Trading in Fund Shares on the Exchange may be halted due to market conditions or for reasons that, in the view of the Exchange, make trading in Fund Shares inadvisable, such as extraordinary market volatility. There can be no assurance that Fund Shares will continue to meet the listing requirements of the Exchange which may result in the Fund Shares being delisted. An active trading market for the Fund Shares may not be developed or maintained.

Tax Risk. The Fund has based its analysis of its qualification as a "regulated investment company" as defined by the Code on the belief that the Underlying ETF is itself a regulated investment company. If the Underlying ETF were to lose its status as a regulated investment company for purposes of the Code, the Fund may fail its requirement to have a diversified portfolio, and, thus, lose its own regulated investment company status. Additionally, the federal income tax treatment of certain aspects of the proposed operations of the Fund are not entirely clear. This includes the tax aspects of the Fund's swap strategy. Certain swaps may not qualify as "Section 1256 contracts" under Section 1256 of the Code. Income from the swaps will be ordinary income, and disposition of such swaps will likely result in short-term capital gains or losses. The Fund intends to treat any income it may derive from the swap contracts as "qualifying income" under the provisions of the Code applicable to regulated investment companies. Because authority related to determining the issuer of swap contracts is unclear, the Fund intends to test the contracts for purposes of the diversification test as if the counterparty were the issuer of the swaps. If the income is not qualifying income or the counterparty of the swap contract is not appropriately the referenced asset, the Fund could lose its own status as a regulated investment company. If, in any year, the Fund fails to qualify as a regulated investment company under the applicable tax laws, the Fund would be taxed as an ordinary corporation. In such circumstances, the Fund's taxable income would be subject to tax at the Fund level and to a further tax at the shareholder level when such income is distributed and the Fund could be required to recognize unrealized gains, pay substantial taxes and interest and make substantial distributions before requalifying as a regulated investment company that is accorded special tax treatment. This would cause investors to incur higher tax liabilities than they otherwise would have incurred and would have a negative impact on Fund returns. If the Fund fails to qualify as a regulated investment company, distributions to the Fund's shareholders generally would be eligible (i) for treatment as qualified dividend income in the case of individual shareholders and (ii) for the dividends received deduction in the case of corporate shareholders. See "U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION."

Underlying ETF Risk. Because the Fund seeks exposure to the Underlying ETF, the Fund's investment performance largely depends on the investment performance and associated risks of the Underlying ETF. The Underlying ETF is subject to many of the same structural risks as the Fund that are described in more detail herein, such as Authorized Participant Concentration Risk, Market Maker Risk, Market Risk, Operational Risk and Trading Issues Risk. However, the risks of investing in an ETF also include the risks associated with the underlying investments held by the ETF. As such, the Fund may be subject to the following risks as a result of its exposure to the Underlying ETF:

Equity Securities Risk. The Underlying ETF invests in equity securities, and therefore the Fund has exposure to the equity securities markets due to its investment in the Underlying ETF or in other instruments that reference the Underlying ETF. Equity securities may decline in value because of declines in the price of a particular holding or the broad stock market. Such declines may relate directly to the issuer of a security or broader economic or market events, including changes in interest rates. The value of shares will fluctuate with changes in the value of the equity securities the Underlying ETF invests in.

Information Technology Companies Risk. The Underlying ETF invests significantly in information technology companies, which results in the Fund having significant exposure to such companies through its exposure to the Underlying ETF by virtue of its investment in the Underlying ETF or in other instruments that reference the Underlying ETF. Information technology companies face intense competition, both domestically

and internationally, which may have an adverse effect on profit margins. Like other technology companies, information technology companies may have limited product lines, markets, financial resources or personnel. The products of information technology companies may face obsolescence due to rapid technological developments, frequent new product introduction, unpredictable changes in growth rates and competition for the services of qualified personnel. Companies in the information technology sector are heavily dependent on patent and intellectual property rights. The loss or impairment of these rights may adversely affect the profitability of these companies. Information technology companies are facing increased government and regulatory scrutiny and may be subject to adverse government or regulatory action.

Large Capitalization Companies Risk. The Underlying ETF invests in the securities of large capitalization companies, which results in the Fund having significant exposure to such companies through its exposure to the Underlying ETF by virtue of its investment in the Underlying ETF or in other instruments that reference the Underlying ETF. Large capitalization companies may grow at a slower rate and be less able to adapt to changing market conditions than smaller capitalization companies. Thus, the return on investment in securities of large capitalization companies may be less than the return on investment in securities of small and/or mid capitalization companies. The performance of large capitalization companies also tends to trail the overall market during different market cycles.

Valuation Risk. The Fund expects to hold securities or other assets that may be valued on the basis of factors other than market quotations. This may occur because the asset or security does not trade on a centralized exchange, or in times of market turmoil or reduced liquidity. There are multiple methods that can be used to value a portfolio holding when market quotations are not readily available. The value established for any portfolio holding at a point in time might differ from what would be produced using a different methodology or if it had been priced using market quotations. Portfolio holdings that are valued using techniques other than market quotations, including "fair valued" assets or securities, may be subject to greater fluctuation in their valuations from one day to the next than if market quotations were used. In addition, there is no assurance that the Fund could sell or close out a portfolio position for the value established for it at any time, and it is possible that the Fund would incur a loss because a portfolio position is sold or closed out at a discount to the valuation established by the Fund at that time. The Fund's ability to value investments may be impacted by technological issues or errors by pricing services or other third-party service providers.

MANAGEMENT

Board of Trustees. The Board is responsible for overseeing the management and business affairs of the Fund. The Board oversees the operations of the Fund by its officers. The Board also reviews management of the Fund's assets by the investment adviser and sub-adviser. Information about the Board of Trustees and executive officers of the Fund is contained in the SAI.

Adviser. WEBs Investments Inc. serves as the investment adviser to the Fund and, subject to the supervision of the Board, is responsible for the investment management of the Fund, executed through the selection of the sub-adviser(s) for portfolio management and other agreed upon activities. In addition, the Adviser continuously reviews, supervises and administers the Fund's investment program. The Adviser has been a registered investment adviser since October 2024. Its principal business address is 2497 Aspen Springs Dr., Park City, 84060 UT.

Pursuant to an investment advisory agreement between the Adviser and the Trust, on behalf of the Fund (the "Investment Management Agreement"), the Fund has agreed to pay an annual unitary management fee to the Adviser in an amount equal to 0.85% of its average daily net assets. This unitary management fee is designed to pay the Fund's expenses and to compensate the Adviser for the services it provides to the Fund. Out of the unitary management fee, the Adviser pays substantially all expenses of the Fund (including including the cost of transfer agency, sub-advisory, custody, fund administration, legal, audit and other services and license fees, if any, and any expenses incurred by the Trust and allocated to the Fund), excluding the fee paid to the Adviser, interest, taxes, acquired fund fees and expenses, if any, brokerage commissions and other expenses connected with the Independent Trustees of the Trust, their counsel, the execution of portfolio transactions (including any net account or similar fees charged by futures commission merchants), distribution and service fees payable pursuant to a Rule 12b-1 plan, if any, and extraordinary expenses. The Adviser maintains the right to make payment of other expenses in connection with the Independent Trustees of the Trust and their counsel, provided, however, if the Adviser does not to make these payment when due, such payments shall be payable by the Trust and allocated to the Fund.

Sub-Adviser. Vident serves as sub-adviser to the Fund and performs the day-to-day management of the Fund's assets and places orders for the purchase and sale of securities for the Fund. Vident was established in 2016. As of October 31, 2024, Vident managed approximately \$10.4 billion in assets. Vident's principal business address is at 1125 Sanctuary Parkway, Suite 515, Alpharetta, Georgia 30009.

Pursuant to an investment sub-advisory agreement between the Adviser, Vident and the Trust, on behalf of the Fund (the "Vident Agreement"), the Adviser has agreed to pay an annual sub-advisory fee to Vident based on the Fund's average daily net assets. The Adviser is responsible for paying the entirety of Vident's sub-advisory fee. The Fund does not directly pay Vident.

Additional information about the Adviser and Vident can be found in the Fund's SAI.

A discussion regarding the basis for the Board's approval of the Investment Management Agreement and the Vident Agreement on behalf of the Fund will be available in the Fund's form N-CSR for the fiscal period ended April 30, 2025

Manager-of-Managers Structure

The Trust and the Adviser intend to apply for exemptive relief from the SEC to operate under a manager-of-managers structure that would permit the Adviser, with the approval of the Board, to appoint and replace sub-advisers, enter into sub-advisory agreements, and materially amend and terminate sub-advisory agreements on behalf of the Fund without shareholder approval ("Manager of Managers Structure"). Under the Manager of Managers Structure, the Adviser has the ultimate responsibility for overseeing a Fund's sub-advisers and recommending their hiring, termination and replacement, subject to oversight by the Board. Assuming the exemptive is granted, it will also provide relief from certain disclosure obligations with regard to sub-advisory fees. With this relief, a Fund may elect to disclose the aggregate fees payable to the Adviser and wholly-owned sub-advisers and the aggregate fees payable to unaffiliated sub-advisers and sub-advisers affiliated with Advisor or its parent company, other than wholly-owned sub-advisers. The relief will be subject to various conditions, including that a Fund will notify shareholders and provide them with certain information required by the exemptive order within 90 days of hiring a new sub-adviser.

The Manager-of-Managers Structure will enable the Trust to operate with greater efficiency without incurring the expense and delays associated with obtaining shareholder approvals for matters relating to sub-advisers or sub-advisory agreements. Operation of a Fund under the Manager-of-Managers Structure will not permit management fees paid by the Fund to the Adviser to be increased without shareholder approval. Shareholders will be notified of any changes made to the sub-advisers or material changes to sub-advisory agreements within 90 days of the change. Exemptive relief that has not been granted is subject to SEC approval, and there is no assurance the SEC will grant the requested relief.

Portfolio Managers. The Fund is managed by the portfolio managers listed below.

Yin Bhuyan, Senior Portfolio Manager at Vident. Ms. Bhuyan has over 12 years of expertise in trading and portfolio management, specializing in options and defined outcome ETFs. Prior to joining Vident, Ms. Bhuyan was the Director of ETF Portfolio Management at Milliman Financial Risk Management, LLC, where she focused on managing defined outcome ETFs and index tracking ETFs. She led the ETF portfolio management team, significantly contributing to the growth of assets to \$16 billion in defined outcome ETFs. Prior to that, she traded in the S&P Options Pit at Cboe BZX Exchange, specializing in volatility arbitrage and delta-neutral hedging strategies. Ms. Bhuyan holds a Bachelor of Science in Economics from National Taipei University and an MBA from the University of Illinois at Chicago.

Austin Wen, CFA, Senior Portfolio Manager at Vident. Mr. Wen has over a decade of investment management experience. He joined Vident in 2016 and specializes in portfolio management and trading of equity, derivative, and commodities-based portfolios, as well as risk monitoring, and investment analysis. Previously, he was an analyst for Vident Financial LLC, foucusing on the development and review of investment solutions. He began his career as a State Examiner for the Georgia Department of Banking and Finance. Mr. Wen obtained a BA in Finance from the University of Georgia. Mr. Wen holds the Chartered Financial Analyst designation.

Rafael Zayas, CFA, Senior Vice President, Head of Portfolio Management & Trading at Vident. Mr. Zayas has over 15 years of trading and portfolio management experience in global equity products and ETFs. Previously, Mr. Zayas focused on international equities, specializing in managing and trading developed, emerging, and frontier market portfolios. Prior to joining Vident in 2017, he was a Portfolio Manager at Russell Investments for over \$5 billion in quantitative strategies across global markets, including emerging, developed, and frontier markets and listed alternatives. Before that, he was an equity Portfolio Manager at BNY Mellon Asset Management, where he was

responsible for \$150 million in internationally listed global equity ETFs and assisted in managing \$3 billion of global ETF assets. Mr. Zayas holds a BS in Electrical Engineering from Cornell University. Mr. Zayas holds the Chartered Financial Analyst designation.

Additional information about the portfolio managers' compensation, other accounts managed by each portfolio manager, and the portfolio managers' ownership of securities in the Fund is available in the SAI.

FUND SERVICE PROVIDERS

Administrator, Custodian and Transfer Agent

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co is the Administrator for the Fund, the Transfer Agent to the Fund and the Custodian for the Fund's assets.

Distributor

Foreside Fund Services, LLC (the "Distributor") is the distributor of the Shares of the Fund. The Distributor will not distribute Shares in less than Creation Units, and it does not maintain a secondary market in the Shares. The Distributor may enter into selected dealer agreements with other broker-dealers or other qualified financial institutions for the sale of Creation Units of Shares.

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Cohen & Compnay, Ltd serves as the independent registered public accounting firm for the Trust.

Legal Counsel

Chapman and Cutler LLP serves as legal counsel to the Trust.

SHAREHOLDER PROCEEDINGS

The Trust is organized under the laws of Delaware pursuant to a Declaration of Trust, and as a result, certain shareholder proceedings must be brought in accordance with Delaware law. Shareholders should be note that any suit, action or proceeding brought by or in the right of any Shareholder or any person claiming any interest in any Shares seeking to enforce any provision of, or based on any matter arising out of, or in connection with, Declaration of Trust or the Trust, any Series or Class or any Shares, including any claim of any nature against the Trust, any Series or Class, the Trustees or officers of the Trust, shall be brought exclusively in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware to the extent there is subject matter jurisdiction in such court for the claims asserted or, if not, then in the Superior Court of the State of Delaware. Shareholders should note, however, that although these Delaware forum limitations claims do not apply to claims arising under the federal securities laws, these Delaware forum limitations, if enforceable, may impose upon Shareholders risks such as needing to bring action in a potentially inconvenient and/or unfavorable forum. Further, in connection with any such suit, action or proceeding brought in the Superior Court of Delaware, all Shareholders irrevocably waive the right to a trial by jury to the fullest extent permitted by law.

A Shareholder or Shareholders may bring derivative action on behalf of the Trust only if the Shareholder or Shareholders first make a pre-suit demand upon the Trustees to bring the subject action unless an effort to cause the Trustees to bring such action is excused in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Declaration of Trust. Further, a derivative action on behalf of the Trust may be brought only if (a) Shareholders holding at least 10% of the outstanding Shares of the Trust, or 10% of the outstanding Shares of the Series or Class to which such action relates and who are eligible to bring such derivative action join in the request for the Trustees to commence such derivative action; and (b) the Trustees are afforded a reasonable amount of time to consider the request for the derivative action and to investigate the basis of such claim. The Trustees shall be entitled to retain counsel or other advisors in considering the merits of the request and shall require an undertaking by the Shareholders making such request to reimburse the Trust for the expense of any such advisors in the event that the Trustees determine not to bring such action. The foregoing limitations regarding a derivative action in no way apply to, or otherwise impinge upon a Shareholder's right to seek, potential claims arising under federal securities laws.

INDEX/TRADEMARK LICENSES AND DISCLAIMER

The Fund is not sponsored by the third party licensors of Syntax. "Syntax" is a registered trademark of Syntax LLC and/or its affiliates and has been licensed for use by WEBs Investments Inc.

The Index is the property of WEBs Investments Inc. ("Licensee"). Licensee has contracted with Syntax LLC ("Syntax") to use said Index data. The Fund is not sponsored or endorsed by the third party licensors of Syntax. Indices and the related stylized mark(s) are service marks of Syntax and have been licensed for use by Licensee. "Syntax" is a trademark of Syntax and/or its affiliates and has been licensed for use by Licensee. Syntax does not make any representation or warranty regarding investment advisability. Syntax's only relationship to Licensee with respect to the Index is the licensing of certain data and IP. Syntax and its licensors are not responsible for and have not participated in the determination of the prices, amount, redemption, or timing of the sale of the ETF. Syntax has no obligation or liability in connection with the administration, marketing or trading of the ETF. Licensee may have altered the constituents, weights, or strategy of the Index as part of its selection of securities for an ETF. Inclusion of a security within the Index is neither a recommendation by Syntax, nor is it investment advice.

SYNTAX DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS AND/OR THE COMPLETENESS OF THE INDEX OR ANY DATA RELATED THERETO OR ANY COMMUNICATION WITH RESPECT THERETO. SYNTAX SHALL NOT BE SUBJECT TO ANY DAMAGES OR LIABILITY FOR ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR DELAYS THEREIN. SYNTAX MAKES NO WARRANTIES, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES. WITHOUT LIMITING ANY OF THE FOREGOING. IN NO EVENT WHATSOEVER SHALL SYNTAX BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT. SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

ADDITIONAL PURCHASE AND SALE INFORMATION

Shares are listed for secondary trading on Exchange and individual Shares may only be purchased and sold in the secondary market through a broker-dealer. The secondary markets are closed on weekends and also are generally closed on the following holidays: New Years Day, Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day (observed), Juneteenth, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. The Exchange may close early on the business day before certain holidays and on the day after Thanksgiving Day. Exchange holiday schedules are subject to change without notice. If you buy or sell Shares in the secondary market, you will pay the secondary market price for Shares. In addition, you may incur customary brokerage commissions and charges and may pay some or all of the spread between the bid and the offered price in the secondary market on each leg of a round trip (purchase and sale) transaction.

The trading prices of the Shares will fluctuate continuously throughout trading hours based on market supply and demand rather than the Fund's NAV, which is calculated at the end of each business day. The Shares will trade on the Exchange at prices that may be above (i.e., at a premium) or below (i.e., at a discount), to varying degrees, the daily NAV of the Shares. The trading prices of the Shares may deviate significantly from its NAV during periods of market volatility. Given, however, that Shares can be issued and redeemed daily in Creation Units, the Adviser believes that large discounts and premiums to NAV should not be sustained over long periods. Information showing the number of days the market price of the Shares was greater than the Fund's NAV and the number of days it was less than the Fund's NAV (i.e., premium or discount) for various time periods is available by visiting the Fund's website at www.websinv.com.

The Exchange will disseminate, every fifteen seconds during the regular trading day, an indicative optimized portfolio value (IOPV) relating to each Fund. The IOPV calculations are estimates of the value of the Fund's NAV per Share using market data converted into U.S. dollars at the current currency rates. The IOPV price is based on quotes and closing prices from the securities local market and may not reflect events that occur subsequent to the local markets close. Premiums and discounts between the IOPV and the market price may occur. This should not be viewed as a real-time update of the NAV per Share of the Fund, which is calculated only once a day. Neither the Fund, nor the Adviser or any of their affiliates are involved in, or responsible for, the calculation or dissemination of such IOPVs and make no warranty as to their accuracy.

The Fund does not impose any restrictions on the frequency of purchases and redemptions; however, the Fund reserves the right to reject or limit purchases at any time as described in the SAI. When considering that no restriction or policy was necessary, the Board evaluated the risks posed by market timing activities, such as whether frequent purchases and

redemptions would occur, for example from an investor's efforts to take advantage of a potential arbitrage opportunity and would interfere with the efficient implementation of each Fund's investment strategy, or whether they would cause the Fund to experience increased transaction costs. The Board considered that, unlike traditional mutual funds, the Shares are issued and redeemed only in the large quantities of Creation Units available only from the Fund directly, and that most trading in the Fund occurs on the Exchange at prevailing market prices and does not involve the Fund directly. Given this structure, the Board determined that it is unlikely that (a) market timing would be attempted by the Fund's shareholders or (b) any attempts to market time the Fund by shareholders would result in negative impact to the Fund or its shareholders.

With respect to any portion of a Fund's assets that are invested in one or more open-end management investment companies that are registered under the 1940 Act (such as an Underlying Fund), the Fund's NAV is calculated based upon the net asset values of such registered open-end management investment companies in which the Fund invests. The circumstances under which an Underlying Fund advised by the Adviser will use fair value pricing, and the related effects of using fair value pricing, are described immediately below. In connection with any registered open-end management investment companies in which the Fund invests that are not advised by the Adviser, the corresponding prospectuses for such companies explain the circumstances under which those companies will use fair value pricing and the effects of using fair value pricing.

Pursuant to Board-approved valuation procedures established by the Trust and the Adviser, the Board has appointed the Adviser as the Fund's valuation designee (the "Valuation Designee") to perform all fair valuations of the Fund's portfolio investments, subject to the Board's oversight. As the Valuation Designee, the Adviser has established procedures for its fair valuation of the Fund's portfolio investments. These procedures address, among other things, determining when market quotations are not readily available or reliable and the methodologies to be used for determining the fair value of investments, as well as the use and oversight of third-party pricing services for fair valuation.

Fair value pricing is used by the Valuation Designee when reliable market quotations are not readily available or are not deemed to reflect current market values and when the instrument to be priced is not a security. Securities that may be valued using "fair value" pricing may include, but are not limited to, securities for which there are no current market quotations or whose issuer is in default or bankruptcy, securities subject to corporate actions (such as mergers or reorganizations), securities subject to non-U.S. investment limits or currency controls, and securities affected by "significant events." An example of a significant event is an event occurring after the close of the market in which a security trades, but before the next time the Fund's NAV is calculated, that may materially affect the value of the Fund's investment (e.g., government action, natural disaster, or significant market fluctuation). When fair value pricing is employed by the Valuation Designee, the prices of securities used by the Fund to calculate its NAV may differ from quoted or published prices for the same securities.

Fund Shares are held in book-entry form and no stock certificates are issued. The Depository Trust Company (DTC), through its nominee Cede & Co., is the record owner of all outstanding Shares.

Investors owning Shares are beneficial owners as shown on the records of DTC or its participants. DTC serves as the securities depository for all Shares. Participants in DTC include securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and other institutions that directly or indirectly maintain a custodial relationship with DTC. As a beneficial owner of Shares, you are not entitled to receive physical delivery of stock certificates or to have Shares registered in your name, and you are not considered a registered owner of Shares. Therefore, to exercise any right as an owner of Shares, you must rely upon the procedures of DTC and its participants.

These procedures are the same as those that apply to any securities that you hold in book entry or street name form for any publicly-traded company. Specifically, in the case of a shareholder meeting of the Fund, DTC assigns applicable Cede & Co. voting rights to its participants that have Shares credited to their accounts on the record date, issues an omnibus proxy and forwards the omnibus proxy to the Fund. The omnibus proxy transfers the voting authority from Cede & Co. to the DTC participant. This gives the DTC participant through whom you own Shares (namely, your broker, dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee) authority to vote the shares, and, in turn, the DTC participant is obligated to follow the voting instructions you provide.

DISTRIBUTIONS

As a shareholder, you are entitled to your share of a Fund's income and net realized gains on its investments. The Fund pays out substantially all of its net earnings to its shareholders as distributions.

The Fund typically earns income dividends from stocks. These amounts, net of expenses and taxes (if applicable), are passed along to Fund shareholders as income dividend distributions. The Fund realizes capital gains or losses whenever it sells securities. Net long-term capital gains are distributed to shareholders as capital gain distributions.

Income dividend distributions, if any, for the Fund are generally distributed to shareholders annually, but may vary significantly from period to period. Net capital gains for the Fund are distributed at least annually. Dividends may be declared and paid more frequently or at any other times to improve Index tracking or to comply with the distribution requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended ("the Internal Revenue Code").

Distributions in cash may be reinvested automatically in additional whole Fund Shares only if the broker through whom you purchased Shares makes such option available. Distributions which are reinvested will nevertheless be taxable to the same extent as if such distributions had not been reinvested.

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS DISCLOSURE

A description of the Fund's policies and procedures with respect to the disclosure of the Fund's portfolio securities is available in the Fund's SAI.

U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION

This section summarizes some of the main U.S. federal income tax consequences of owning Shares of the Fund. This section is current as of the date of this prospectus. Tax laws and interpretations change frequently, and these summaries do not describe all of the tax consequences to all taxpayers. For example, these summaries generally do not describe your situation if you are a corporation, a non-U.S. person, a broker-dealer, or other investor with special circumstances. In addition, this section does not describe your state, local or non-U.S. tax consequences.

This federal income tax summary is based in part on the advice of counsel to the Fund. The Internal Revenue Service could disagree with any conclusions set forth in this section. In addition, counsel to the Fund may not have been asked to review, and may not have reached a conclusion with respect to, the federal income tax treatment of the assets to be included in the Fund. This may not be sufficient for you to use for the purpose of avoiding penalties under federal tax law.

As with any investment, you should seek advice based on your individual circumstances from your own tax advisor.

Fund Status

The Fund intends to qualify as a "regulated investment company" under the federal income tax laws. If the Fund qualifies as a regulated investment company and distributes its income as required by the tax law, the Fund generally will not pay federal income taxes.

Distributions

The Fund's distributions are generally taxable. After the end of each year, you will receive a tax statement that separates the distributions of the Fund into two categories, ordinary income distributions and capital gain dividends. Ordinary income distributions are generally taxed at your ordinary tax rate, however, as further discussed below, certain ordinary income distributions received from the Fund may be taxed at the capital gains tax rates. Generally, you will treat all capital gain dividends as long-term capital gains regardless of how long you have owned your Shares.

To determine your actual tax liability for your capital gain dividends, you must calculate your total net capital gain or loss for the tax year after considering all of your other taxable transactions, as described below. In addition, the Fund may make distributions that represent a return of capital for tax purposes and thus will generally not be taxable to you; however, such distributions may reduce your tax basis in your Shares, which could result in you having to pay higher taxes in the future when Shares are sold, even if you sell the Shares at a loss from your original investment. The tax status of your distributions from the Fund is not affected by whether you reinvest your distributions in additional Shares or receive them in cash. The income from the Fund that you must take into account for federal income tax purposes is not reduced by amounts used to pay a deferred sales fee, if any. The tax laws may require you to treat distributions made to you in January as if you had received them on December 31 of the previous year.

Income from the Fund may also be subject to a 3.8% "Medicare tax." This tax generally applies to your net investment income if your adjusted gross income exceeds certain threshold amounts, which are \$250,000 in the case of married couples filing joint returns and \$200,000 in the case of single individuals.

Dividends Received Deduction

A corporation that owns Shares generally will not be entitled to the dividends received deduction with respect to many dividends received from the Fund because the dividends received deduction is generally not available for distributions from regulated investment companies. However, certain ordinary income dividends on Shares that are attributable to qualifying dividends received by the Fund from certain corporations may be reported by the Fund as being eligible for the dividends received deduction.

Capital Gains and Losses and Certain Ordinary Income Dividends

If you are an individual, the maximum marginal stated federal tax rate for net capital gain is generally 20% (15% or 0% for taxpayers with taxable incomes below certain thresholds). Some capital gains, including some portion of your capital gain dividends may be taxed at a higher maximum stated tax rate. Capital gains may also be subject to the Medicare tax described above.

Net capital gain equals net long-term capital gain minus net short-term capital loss for the taxable year. Capital gain or loss is long-term if the holding period for the asset is more than one year and is short-term if the holding period for the asset is one year or less. You must exclude the date you purchase your Shares to determine your holding period. However, if you receive a capital gain dividend from the Fund and sell your Share at a loss after holding it for six months or less, the loss will be recharacterized as long-term capital loss to the extent of the capital gain dividend received. The tax rates for capital gains realized from assets held for one year or less are generally the same as for ordinary income. The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, treats certain capital gains as ordinary income in special situations. An election may be available to you to defer recognition of the gain attributable to a capital gain dividend if you make certain qualifying investments within a limited time. You should talk to your tax advisor about the availability of this deferral election and its requirements.

Ordinary income dividends received by an individual shareholder from a regulated investment company such as the Fund are generally taxed at the same rates that apply to net capital gain (as discussed above), provided certain holding period requirements are satisfied and provided the dividends are attributable to qualifying dividends received by the Fund itself. The Fund will provide notice to its shareholders of the amount of any distribution which may be taken into account as a dividend which is eligible for the capital gains tax rates.

Sale of Shares

If you sell or redeem your Shares, you will generally recognize a taxable gain or loss. To determine the amount of this gain or loss, you must subtract your tax basis in your Shares from the amount you receive in the transaction. Your tax basis in your Shares is generally equal to the cost of your Shares, generally including sales charges. In some cases, however, you may have to adjust your tax basis after you purchase your Shares. An election may be available to you to defer recognition of capital gain if you make certain qualifying investments within a limited time. You should talk to your tax advisor about the availability of this deferral election and its requirements.

Taxes on Purchase and Redemption of Creation Units

If you exchange securities for Creation Units you will generally recognize a gain or a loss. The gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the market value of the Creation Units at the time and your aggregate basis in the securities surrendered and the cash component paid. If you exchange Creation Units for securities, you will generally recognize a gain or loss equal to the difference between your basis in the Creation Units and the aggregate market value of the securities received and the cash redemption amount. The Internal Revenue Service, however, may assert that a loss realized upon an exchange of securities for Creation Units or Creation Units for securities cannot be deducted currently under the rules governing "wash sales," or on the basis that there has been no significant change in economic position.

Treatment of Fund Expenses

Expenses incurred and deducted by the Fund will generally not be treated as income taxable to you.

Non-U.S. Tax Credit

If the Fund invests in non-U.S. securities, the tax statement that you receive may include an item showing non-U.S. taxes the Fund paid to other countries. In this case, dividends taxed to you will include your share of the taxes the Fund paid to other countries. You may be able to deduct or receive a tax credit for your share of these taxes.

Non-U.S. Investors

If you are a non-U.S. investor (*i.e.*, an investor other than a U.S. citizen or resident or a U.S. corporation, partnership, estate or trust), you should be aware that, generally, subject to applicable tax treaties, distributions from the Fund will be characterized as dividends for federal income tax purposes (other than dividends which the Fund properly reports as capital gain dividends) and will be subject to U.S. federal income taxes, including withholding taxes, subject to certain exceptions described below. However, distributions received by a non-U.S. investor from the Fund that are properly reported by the Fund as capital gain dividends may not be subject to U.S. federal income taxes, including withholding taxes, provided that the Fund makes certain elections and certain other conditions are met. Distributions from the Fund that are properly reported by the Fund as an interest-related dividend attributable to certain interest income received by the Fund or as a short-term capital gain dividend attributable to certain net short-term capital gain income received by the Fund may not be subject to U.S. federal income taxes, including withholding taxes when received by certain non-U.S. investors, provided that the Fund makes certain elections and certain other conditions are met. For tax years after December 31, 2022, amounts paid to or recognized by a non-U.S. affiliate that are excluded from tax under the portfolio interest, capital gain dividends, short-term capital gains or tax-exempt interest dividend exceptions or applicable treaties, may be taken into consideration in determining whether a corporation is an "applicable corporation" subject to a 15% minimum tax on adjusted financial statement income.

Distributions may be subject to a U.S. withholding tax of 30% in the case of distributions to (i) certain non-U.S. financial institutions that have not entered into an agreement with the U.S. Treasury to collect and disclose certain information and are not resident in a jurisdiction that has entered into such an agreement with the U.S. Treasury and (ii) certain other non-U.S. entities that do not provide certain certifications and information about the entity's U.S. owners. This withholding tax is also currently scheduled to apply to the gross proceeds from the disposition of securities that produce U.S. source interest or dividends. However, proposed regulations may eliminate the requirement to withhold on payments of gross proceeds from dispositions.

Investments in Certain Non-U.S. Corporations

If the Fund holds an equity interest in any "passive foreign investment companies" ("PFICs"), which are generally certain non-U.S. corporations that receive at least 75% of their annual gross income from passive sources (such as interest, dividends, certain rents and royalties or capital gains) or that hold at least 50% of their assets in investments producing such passive income, the Fund could be subject to U.S. federal income tax and additional interest charges on gains and certain distributions with respect to those equity interests, even if all the income or gain is timely distributed to its shareholders. The Fund will not be able to pass through to its shareholders any credit or deduction for such taxes. The Fund may be able to make an election that could ameliorate these adverse tax consequences. In this case, the Fund would recognize as ordinary income any increase in the value of such PFIC shares, and as ordinary loss any decrease in such value to the extent it did not exceed prior increases included in income. Under this election, the Fund might be required to recognize in a year income in excess of its distributions from PFICs and its proceeds from dispositions of PFIC stock during that year, and such income would nevertheless be subject to the distribution requirement and would be taken into account for purposes of the 4% excise tax. Dividends paid by PFICs are not treated as qualified dividend income.

GENERAL INFORMATION

WEBs ETF Trust (formerly, Syntax ETF Trust) was organized as a Delaware statutory trust on June 27, 2013. If shareholders of the Fund are required to vote on any matters, shareholders are entitled to one vote for each Share they own. Annual meetings of shareholders will not be held except as required by the 1940 Act and other applicable law. See the SAI for more information concerning the Trust's form of organization.

For purposes of the 1940 Act, Shares of the Trust are issued by the respective series of the Trust and any acquisition of investment company shares by the Fund or of Shares by other investment companies (including by other series of the Trust) is subject to the restrictions of section 12(d)(1) of the 1940 Act. The series of the Trust (as well as

other investment companies acquiring Fund Shares) may rely on Rule 12d1-4 under the 1940 Act, which allows an investment company (such as a Fund) to invest its assets in other investment companies, including ETFs, in excess of the restrictions outlined in section 12(d)(1) if it satisfies certain conditions specified in the Rule, including, among other conditions, that the investment company and its advisory group will not control (individually or in the aggregate) an acquired fund (e.g., hold more than 25% of the outstanding voting securities of an acquired fund that is a registered open-end management investment company).

From time to time, the Fund may advertise yield and total return figures. Yield is a historical measure of dividend income, and total return is a measure of past dividend income (assuming that it has been reinvested) plus capital appreciation. Neither yield nor total return should be used to predict the future performance of the Fund.

PREMIUM/DISCOUNT INFORMATION

Information showing the number of days the market price of the Fund's Shares was greater than the Fund's NAV per Share (i.e. at a premium) and the number of days it was less than the Fund's NAV per Share (i.e. at a discount) for various time periods is available by visiting the Fund's website at www.websinv.com.

CODE OF ETHICS

The Trust, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Distributor have each adopted a code of ethics under Rule 17j-1 of the 1940 Act. These codes of ethics permit, subject to certain conditions, the personnel of each of those entities to invest in securities that may be purchased or held by the Fund. The Distributor relies on the principal underwriters' exception under Rule 17j-1(c)(3), specifically where the Distributor is not affiliated with the Trust or the Adviser, and no officer, director or general partner of the Distributor serves as an officer, director or general partner of the Trust or the Adviser. Each code of ethics is on public file with, and is available from, the SEC.

DISTRIBUTION PLAN

The Fund has adopted a Rule 12b-1 Distribution and Service Plan in accordance with Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act pursuant to which payments of up to 0.25% of the Fund's average daily net assets may be made for the sale and distribution of its Shares. However, the Board of Trustees has determined not to authorize payment of a 12b-1 Plan fee at this time. The 12b-1 Plan fee may only be imposed or increased when the Board of Trustees determines that it is in the best interests of shareholders to do so. Because Rule 12b-1 fees are paid out of the Fund's assets, over time, these fees increase the cost of your investment, and they may cost you more than certain other types of sales charges.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Fund is not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by the Exchange. The Exchange makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of Shares or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Fund particularly or the ability of the Fund to achieve its objectives. The Exchange has no obligation or liability in connection with the administration, marketing or trading of the Fund.

For purposes of the 1940 Act, the Fund is a registered investment company, and the acquisition of Shares by other registered investment companies, or by the Fund in shares of other funds, and companies relying on exemption from registration as investment companies under Section 3(c)(1) or 3(c)(7) of the 1940 Act may invest in Shares in excess of the limits imposed by Section 12 of the 1940 Act subject to the conditions provided under Rule 12d1-4 of the 1940 Act.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Fund is new and has no performance history as of the date of this prospectus. Financial information is therefore not available.

WHERE TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE FUND

This Prospectus does not contain all the information included in the Registration Statement filed with the SEC with respect to the Fund's Shares. The Fund's SAI and, when available, the annual and semi-annual reports to shareholders and Form N-CSR, each of which are filed with the SEC as well as made available for download at www.websinv.com, provide more information about the Fund. In the Fund's annual report, you will find a discussion of the market conditions and investment strategies that significantly affected the Fund's performance during the Fund's last fiscal year. In Form N-CSR, you will find the Fund's annual and semi-annual financial statements. The SAI and the financial statements included in the Fund's Form N-CSR are incorporated herein by reference (i.e., they are legally part of this Prospectus), which may also be obtained without charge, upon request, by writing to the Distributor, at Three Canal Plaza, Suite 100, Portland, ME 04101, by visiting the Fund's website at www.websinv.com or by calling the following number: (844) 855 9327.

Investor Information:

The Registration Statement, including this Prospectus, the SAI, and the exhibits as well as any shareholder reports may be reviewed on the EDGAR Database on the SECs website (http://www.sec.gov). You may get copies of this and other information after paying a duplicating fee, by electronic request at the following e-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov.

Shareholder inquiries may be directed to the Fund in writing to the Distributor, at Three Canal Plaza, Suite 100, Portland, ME 04101, or by calling the Investor Information number listed above.

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained in this Prospectus in connection with the offer of the Fund's Shares, and, if given or made, the information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the Trust or the Fund. Neither the delivery of this Prospectus nor any sale of Shares shall under any circumstance imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any date after the date of this Prospectus.

Dealers effecting transactions in the Fund's Shares, whether or not participating in this distribution, are generally required to deliver a Prospectus. This is in addition to any obligation of dealers to deliver a Prospectus when acting as underwriters.

Investment Company Act File No.: 811-23227